Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 5:21 AM
To: ‘Center for Judicial Accountability'
Subject: message sent, Aug 5th at about 4:30 am via website: https://www.city-

journal.org/contributor/nicole-gelinas_519

TO: Nicole Gelinas “Creepy — and Corrupt”/City Journal (August 4, 2021)

I am director & co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
(CIA) www.judgewatch.org

You write ‘Abusing taxpayer resources is an important sin, too’ — and taxpayers are ‘secondary victims’, which Heastie
should include in impeachment articles.

Are you unaware of CJA’s citizen-taxpayer actions, suing Cuomo, Heastie -- & NY’s other highest constitutional officers —
for their corruption involving the entirety of the state budget and the ‘false instrument’ pay raises is embeds — as to
which I have filed complaints with NY’s 62 D.A.s & 4 U.S. Attorneys and JCOPE — who are all “sitting on” them. Kindly
send me your e-mail address so that | can furnish them to you — or, better still, call me: 914-421-1200.

Thank you.



